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MIAX Emerald Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-51

DATE: October 20, 2023

TO: MIAX Emerald Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Emerald Options for Newly Listed

Symbols Effective Monday, October 23, 2023.

The following symbols will start trading on MIAX Emerald Options beginning Monday, October 23, 2023. As set
forth in MIAX Emerald Rule 503(d), MIAX Emerald shall use the exchange identified below as the “market for the

underlying security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange.

EXCHANGE FOR

SECURITY SYMBOL SECURITY NAME SEENING
AFCG AFC GAMMA INC NASDAQ
ALTR ALTAIR ENGINEERING INC. NASDAQ
BITX 2X BITCOIN STRATEGY ETF BATS

CD CHINDATA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED NASDAQ
EMBC EMBECTA CORP. NASDAQ
NN NEXTNAV INC. NASDAQ
NUVL NUVALENT, INC. NASDAQ
ORTX ORCHARD THERAPEUTICS PLC NASDAQ
PHIN PHINIA INC. NYSE
PKE PARK AEROSPACE CORP. NYSE
PX P10, INC. NYSE
RWAY RUNWAY GROWTH FINANCE CORP. NASDAQ
SGHT SIGHT SCIENCES, INC. NASDAQ
TSLX SIXTH STREET SPECIALTY LENDING, INC. NYSE
URNJ SPROTT JUNIOR URANIUM MINERS ETF NASDAQ

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309.
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